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|  omBNo 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

o 990

Department of the Treasury
{ntemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

A _For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 11/1/2011 , and endin 10/31/2012

B_Check if applicable JC Name of organizaton  NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL D Employer identification number

D Address change Doing Business As 02-0317350

[:I Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) |Room/suite E Telephone number

[ intiat return 117 PLEASANT STREET 603) 224-4071

[:] Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 T

D Amended reiun  JCONCORD NH 03301 G Gross receipts $ 1,185,869

D Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer
SYLVIA MCBETH 117 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD , NH 03301

501(c)(3)|:I 501(c) ) d(nsertno) |:| 4947(a)(1) or I::l 527

J_Website: » WWW NHHC ORG

K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association I:I Other »

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? DYes No
H(b) Are all affiiates included? D YesD No
If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

| Tax-exempt status

H(c) Group exemption number P

I L Year of formaton 1977 l M State of legal domicile

SCANNED MAR 0 5 2013

NH
m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvites ~ See StatementAttached .~
e
2
% 2 Check this box ’D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 22
2 | 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 22
§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 10
< | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 135
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), ine 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
« | 8 Contributions and 1,017,463 954,274
€| 9 Program service reyenue peyZ 20,504 19,850
E 10 Investment iIncome [Pa tofin°(A), ines 3 ‘4) and 7d) 47,119 47,101
11 Other revenue (Pa , column (A 9c, 10c, and 11e) 41,915 164,644
12 Total revenue—add &R B thrinkgs 1%( Z‘X@fdan P41, column (A), line 12) 1,127,001 1,185,869
13 Grants and similar gdlints paid (Part IX columﬂ% lines 1-3) 190,931 164,562
14 Benefits pad to or fgr metA (? cml‘ n (A)Mine 4) 0 0
o |15 Salanes, other compefsatio J,,zn ayee fits=tEar=Pedcolumn (A), ines 5-10) 599,815 652,502
@ |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A) iine 11e) 0 0
s b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) » __ 146,427
“ 117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11f-24¢) 347,273 340,981
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,138,019 1,158,045
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 -11,018 27,824
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,791,369 2,779,974
3; 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 127,713 88,494
27[22 Netassets or fund balances_Subtract line 21 from line 20 2,663,656 2,691,480
Signature Block
Under penalties of penjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, 1t 1s true, correct, and complete Declaratign of prep;}erloth r than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
i } ﬁﬂ/ 7y AAJSA%T% [R - 1%5~/9
ign —
Here of officer Date
SYLVIA MCBETH BOARD CHAIR
Type or print name and title
Prant/Type preparer's name ture Date PTIN
Paid ype pree 8 Check if
Preparer  [JEFFERSON CHICKERING ( ( INV\% 11162013 | setemployed |PO0S52201
Use Only Fim's name___» CHICKERING AND COMN _PLLC Fum's EIN_ P 05-0590031
Fim's address ® 61 NORTH STREET, MANCHESTER, NH 03104 Phoneno _ (603) 621-9156

Yes D No

Form 990 (2011)

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
(HTA)




Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page 2

Part Hi Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il .
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission

See Statement Attached

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 980-E2? r__] Yes No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program

services? D Yes No
if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

Describe the organization's program service accomphishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of

grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a

4b

(Code

4c

(Code

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 262,958 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue 3 290)

4e

Total program service expenses » 898,265

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposttion to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Scheduie C, Part I 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)}(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part Il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part lil 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 | X
10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organmization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 ] X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vit, VIII, IX, or X as applicable
a Dud the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part VI 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other secunttes in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16 If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VIi 11b X
¢ Dud the organization report an amount for investments—program related n Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the orgamization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XlIl, and Xill 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
and if the orgamization answered "No" to hine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xii, and XIii is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV 16 X
17 Did the orgamization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Viil, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part ViII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Dud the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21| X
22 Did the organmization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ill 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part V1I, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No,” go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" i1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any ttme during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

990-EZ7 If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dud the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part | 31 X
32 Dd the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I,
i, 1v,and v, ne 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enhity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b Did the orgaruzation receive any payment from or engage (n any transaction with a controlled entity withun
the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38| X

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page &

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

[

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 26
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
¢ Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 10
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X
b If"Yesenter the name of the foreigncountry » ____
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? [ 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Dud the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adwvisor, or related person? 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Imtiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross Income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |Is the organization filing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12bi
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization 1s licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Dud the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? I/f “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 22
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent 1b 22
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duttes customanly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 D the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Dud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following .
a The governing body? 8a| X
b Each committee with authonity to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Dud the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to alt members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a} X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to Iine 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conflicts? [12b]| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X
15 Dud the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organizatton's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b| X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » NH
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if apphicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
Own website D Another's website Upon request
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization » NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL (603) 224-4071

117 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD , NH 03301

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 page 7

Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIi D

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

* List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

¢ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

)
Position
(A) B) (do not check more than one (D} {E) (F}
Name and Title Average box, unless person s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week o 5| 3 g x|lo T| from from related other
(describe a gl 2|2 LY R § the organizatons compensation
hours for sgo|lEle gle 2l= organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g— 3 ] sl8 a (W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organizations = gl e K] 5 and related
in Schedule o8 I e B organizations
0) 2| 2 2
@ ©
® @
[=%
- {1)__SEE LIST OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
HOURS WORKED - AS NEEDED 500{ X 0 0
)
L
L
) N
)
LU
L)
)
0 s
L N
L
) il
) .

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL

02-0317350

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)

()
Position
(A) (8) (do not check more than one D) (E) F
Name and title Average box, uniess person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week os5|5|lol xle x| m from from related other
(describe o2l 23| 2(3e § the organizations compensation
hours for o E. e g _§ e o organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 §| s 3|3 o (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations [~ g} £ 2 g and related
n Schedule al & F - organizations
0) 3| & 2
o =3
a
8 e
8 e
0) e
O8) .
A0 .
20) e
) e
22) e
23) e
24 .
25) e
1b Sub-total > 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c¢) » 0 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 0
Yes| No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual isted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A) (B) (9]
Name and business address Descnpton of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization > 0

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A) (8) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514
2 2| 1a Federated campaigns 1a 0
g 2| b Membership dues 1b 0
& E ¢ Fundraising events 1c 120,300
-('F; 5 d Related organizations 1d 0
2‘ E| e Government grants (contributions) 1e 598,220
o9 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E g similar amounts not included above 1f 235,754
£ 2 g Noncashcontnbutions included in lnes 1a-1f ~ $ 0
8 §| h Total Add lines 1a-1f » 954,274
2 Business Code
§ 2a PROGRAMFEES . ... 900099 19,850 19,850
e| b ___ 0
g C 0
§| o 0
£ - 0
2 f All other program service revenue 0
o | g Total. Add lines 2a—2f > 19,850
3 Investment income (including dividends, Interest, and
other similar amounts) » 47,101 47 101
4 income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds » 0
5 Royalties » 0
(1) Real (u) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) 0 0
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) » 0
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties (n) Other
assets other than inventory 0 0
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 0 0
¢ Gan or (loss) 0 0
d Net gain or (loss) » 0
§ 8a Gross iIncome from fundraising
2 events (notincluding$ __ | 0
&’ of contnibutions reported on line 1c)
E’ See Part IV, line 18 a
5 b Less direct expenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events » 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part IV, line 19 a 0
b Less direct expenses b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities » 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a 0
b Less cost of goods sold b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a UNREALIZED GAINS - MKTBLE SECS 900099 -2,045 -2,045
b REALIZED GAINS - MKTBLE SECS_______ 800089 112,859 112,859
¢ NHCHAR FOUNDATION INC ANDDISTS ~ |900099 53,830 53,830
d All other revenue 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d » 164,644
12 Total revenue. See instructions » 1,185,869 231,695 0

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
Part IX

NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL

02-0317350

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A) but are
not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X

[

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, ol o) (B) () (D)
otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b’ 8b’ 9b’ and 10b Of Part VI”' expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations In the United States See Part IV, line 21 164,562 164,562
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In the
United States See Part IV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages 491,376 365,512 50,306 75,558
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contrnibutions) 27,853 21,204 2,451 4,198
9 Other employee benefits 92,914 71,170 5,224 16,520
10 Payroll taxes 40,359 28,916 6,042 5,401
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 0
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting 10,800 0 10,800 0
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 23,706 16,419 7,287 0
g Other 4,058 1,041 2,413 604
12  Advertising and promotion 69,935 52,648 370 16,817
13  Office expenses 6,762 2,906 1,926 1,930
14 Information technology 5,864 2,596 1,175 2,093
15 Royalties 0
16 Occupancy 0
17  Travel 28,039 20,919 5,077 2,043
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 47,271 45 555 1,716 0
20 Interest 0
21 Payments to affilates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,244 0 4,244 0
23 Insurance 3,862 1,713 1,829 320
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in ine 24e |f
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a SCHOLARS 50,058 49,858 200 0
b POSTAGE 30,063 17,501 1,031 11,531
¢ DUESANDSUBSCRIPTIONS . ... . 12,425 4,843 6,344 1,238
d EXHIBITSANDBOOKS .~~~ 21,797 21,797 0 0
e Allotherexpenses 22,097 9,105 4918 8,074
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,158,045 898,265 113,353 146,427
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here >D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 293,785] 2 190,272
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 42691 3 32,891
4  Accounts receivable, net 5,125} 4 9,047
5 Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part I} of .
Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary )
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
21 7 Notes and loans receivable, net o 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 11,279 9 7,442
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 134,435
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 115,845 11,926] 10c 18,590
11 Investments—publicly traded secunties 2,426,563| 11 2,521,732
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, ine 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 0] 13 0
14 Intangible assets 0f 14 0
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 0] 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,791,369 16 2,779,974
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 59,788| 17 44 812
18 Grants payable 21,312| 18 20,013
19 Deferred revenue 38,663] 19 15,720
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 7,949 21 7,949
¥ 122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
E employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
é persons Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
323 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 0] 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25  Other labilittes (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabiites not included on hines 17-24) Complete
Part X of Schedule D 0} 25 0
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 127,713] 26 88,494
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » and
e complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27  Unrestricted net assets 644,754 27 592,384
a |28  Temporarily restricted net assets 39,550| 28 39,829
B [29 Permanently restricted net assets 1,979,352 29 2,059,267
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here >|:]
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
o 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,663,656] 33 2,691,480
34 Total habiittes and net assets/fund balances 2,791,369} 34 2,779,974

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)  NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350  Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,185,869
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,158,045
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 27,824
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, Iine 33, column (A)) 4 2,663,656
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 6 2,691,480
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI| D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
iIssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis [I Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337? Ja| X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b| X

Form 990 (2011)



(s,i:f v :90_52) Public Charity Status and Public Support | -ove o rsesoou

2011

Open to Public

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Fornn 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions
The organization s not a private foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(i).
2 I:l A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I )
D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )
l:] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I )

D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b I:I Type |l c D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

~N o

© &

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controis, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (in) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described In (1) above? 11g(u)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (n) above? 11g(m)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN () Type of orgaruzation | (v} Is the organization (v) Did you notify (wi) Is the {vn) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-3 | in col (i) hsted in your the orgamzation in organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (1) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? UusS-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
0
(B)
0
()
0
(D)
0
(E)
0
Total 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
{HTA)




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL

02-0317350

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll_If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 895,308 945,261 1,065,162 1,017,463 954,274 4,877,468
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 125,000
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 920,308 970,261 1,080,162 1,042,463 979,274 5,002,468
5  The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4 5,002,468
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 920,308 970,261 1,090,162 1,042,463 979,274 5,002,468
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 55,609 42,593 40,981 47,119 47,101 233,403
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on 0
10 Otherincome Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5,235,871
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 I
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

>

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part i, ine 14
33 1/3% support test—2011. If the orgamization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Iine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

14

95 54%

15

95 43%

»[x]

>

is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

»[]

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 17a, and ine
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

»[]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL

02-0317350

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »| (a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furnished
in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 0

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add hnes 7a and 7b 0

8  Public support (Subtract ine 7c from
line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6 0

‘ 10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 0

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Otherincome Do not include gam or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Exptain in Part IV)

| 13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12) 0

0

0

0

0

14  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

>[ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 0 00%
‘ 16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 1l line 15 16 0 00%
‘ Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
; 17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by Ine 13, column (f)) 17 0 00%
\ 18  Investment iIncome percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 0 00%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and ine 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see nstructions

>[]

»[ ]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10,
Part I, ine 17a or 17b, and Part lll, Iine 12 Also complete this part for any additional information (See
instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011




NEYV HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350
Part VI, Lines 1a-h (990) - Contributions, Gifts, Grants, and Other Amounts
Cash Noncash
1 Federated Campaigns 1
2 Membership dues 2
3 Fundraising events 3 120,300
4 Related organizations 4
5 Government grants (contributions) 5 598,220
6 All other contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts not included above
GENERAL OPERATING GIFTS 125,361
GENERA PROGRAM SPECIFIC GIFTS 110,393
Other contributions total 6 235,754 0
7 Total 7 954,274 0
Part IX, Line 22 (990) - Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization
(A) (B) © (D)
Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general
1 Depreciation 1 4,244 0 4,244 0
2 Depletion 2 0
3 Amortization 3 0
4 Total 4 4,244 0 4,244 0
Part X, Line 3 (990) - Pledges and Grants Receivable
Pledges and grants recelvable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beginning End Beginning End
1 PLEDGES RECEIVABLE 1 31,641 31,441
2 2 11,050 1,450
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 Total pledges and grants receivable 11 42 691 32891 0 0
Part X, Line 4 (990) - Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beginning End Beginning End
1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1 5,125 9,047
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 Total accounts receivable 11 5,125 9,047| 0 0




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
October 31, 2012 with Comparative Totals for 2011
See Independent Auditor's Report

ASSETS

2012 2011
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 190,272 293,785
Accounts receivable 9,047 5,125
Pledges receivable, net 31,441 31,641
1,450 11,050
Prepaid expenses 7,442 11,279
Total Current Assets 239,652 352,880
INVESTMENTS - unrestricted - at market 462,465 447,211
INVESTMENTS allocated for restricted purposes - at market
Endowment fund assets 1,671,247 1,621,665
New Hampshire Chantable Foundation fund assets 388,020 357,687
Total Restricted Investments 2,059,267 1,979,352
Total Investments 2,521,732 2,426,563
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, at cost
Equipment 120,535 114,628
Website design 13,900 8,900
134,435 123,528
Less accumulated depreciation (115,845) (111,602)
Total Fixed Assets, Net 18,590 11,926
Total Assets $ 2,779,974 2,791,369
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 44,812 59,789
Fee payable - fiscal agent 7,949 7,949
Deferred revenue 15,720 38,663
Obhgated funds 20,013 21,312
Total Current Liabilities 88,494 127,713
NET ASSETS
Unrestncted
Undesignated 250,000 250,000
Board designated 342,384 394,754
Total Unrestricted 592,384 644,754
Temporanly restricted 39.829 39,550
Permanently restricted 2,059,267 1,979,352
Total Net Assels 2,691,480 2,663,656
Total Liabilines and Net Assets $ 2.779.974 2,791,369

See Notes 1o Financial Statements




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

October 31, 2012 with Comparative Totals for 2011
See Independent Auditor's Report

Temporarily Permanently 2012 2011
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Grants - | $ - $ 598220 S - $ 598,220 $ 654,070
Contributions 245,661 105,393 5,000 356,054 363,393
Program fees 19,850 - - 19,850 20,504
Net investment return 37,294 - 150,745 188,039 65,581
Donated services and in-kind contributions 104,711 - - 104,711 115,484
Total Revenues and Support 407,516 703,613 155,745 1,266,874 1,219,032
Net assets released from restrictions for:
Drawdown from restricted investments 75,830 - (75,830)
Satisfaction of program restrictions 703,334 (703,334) - - -
Total Assets Released from Restrictions 779,164 (703,334) (75,830)
EXPENSES
Program services 981,557 - - 981,557 965,060
Development 148,927 - - 148,927 140,938
Administration 108,566 - - 108,566 124,052
Total Expenses 1,239,050 - - 1,239,050 1,230,050
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (52,370) 279 79,915 27,824 (11,018)
NET ASSETS, beginning of year 644,754 39,550 1,979,352 2,663,656 2,674,674
NET ASSETS, end of year $ 592384 $ 39,829 $ 2,059,267 $2,691,480 $2,663,656

See Notes to Financial Starements 3




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 6--PLEDGES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

Pledges receivable at October 31, 2012 include pledges that are restricted for future use of $3,000 The discount of
the pledges receivable represents the present value of receivables to be received at each year using the prime rate
less 2%

Accounts receivable at October 31, 2012 include conditional promises committed by donors that have not been
received by the Council. Total accounts receivable of $9,047 are expected to be received within the next year

At October 31, 2012, the Council also had a receivable from NEH 1n the amount of $1,450 for grants amount owed
the Council at year end.

NOTE 7--LINE OF CREDIT

As of October 31, 2012 and 2011, the Council has a $100,000 secured hine of credit with a bank to be drawn down
upon as needed, with an 1nterest rate of 1.00% above the Prime Rate. The Council has not had to draw upon the line
of credit during these years

NOTE 8--NET ASSETS
Board Designated

As of October 31, 2012 and 2011 there are no net assets designated by the Board for future expenditures The
amounts of net assets held by the New Hampshire Chanitable Foundation are avatlable for Council operations only at
the Foundation’s discretion See Note 11.

Temporarily Restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets represents donor restricted funding at year-end The restriction on donor-restricted
support expires 1n the reporting penod 1n which the support 1s recognized Temporarily restricted net assets as of
October 31, 2012 are as follows:

$1,450
15,500
22.879

$39,829

Permanently Restricted
Permanently restricted net assets as of October 31, 2012 are as follows

$1,186,426
484,821
388,020

$2.059.267




SCHEDULE D . . | omB o 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@1 1

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Open to Public

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

{a) Donor adwvised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? I:l Yes l:] No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education}) Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat l:l Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
| 2  Complete ines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization
during the taxyear ®» __
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement s located >

| § Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
| violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
‘ 8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
| 170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(n)? [Jyes[ ] No
|

‘ 9 InPart XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization eiected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, In Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X » 3

2 {f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 890, Part Viil, line 1 L
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X » &
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

(HTA)
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NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

02-0317350

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
use of its collection items (check all that apply)

Public exhibition

b |:| Scholarly research

c D Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

4

5

Part XIV

d []
e D Other

Loan or exchange programs

During the year, did the organization soltcit or receive donattons of art, histonical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

l:l Yes D No

IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part

1a

-0 Qo0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Beginning balance
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X1V

D Yes No

Amount

1c

1d

1e

1f

0

Yes D No

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990

Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance 1,979,352 2,002,442 1,869,111
b Contributions 5,000 9,000 4,000
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
and losses 169,902 64,698 204,949
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 75,830 77,795 57,376
f Administrative expenses 19,157 18,993 18,242
g End of year balance 2,059,267 1,979,352 2,002,442 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment | %
b Permanent endowment LA 100%
¢ Temporarly restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations Ja(i)| X
(i) related organizations 3al(ii) X
b If"Yes"to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Descrniption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis {(other) depreciation
1a Land 0 0 0
b Buldings 0 0 0 0
¢ Leasehold improvements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment 0 134,435 115,845 18,590
e Other 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hine 10(c) ) > 18,590

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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02-0317350
Page 3

Part Vil Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other .

B e P

S

B 0

S

N (=

)

O

S )

U]

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 12) »

Part VIII Investments—Program Relat

ed. See Form 990, Part

b d(=l1[=][=][=][=][s](=][a][=][=](=][=][=]

,ine 13

(a) Descnption of investment type

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3

4

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) iine 13) »

[o][e][=][«][=][e][=] (o] [e][=][=]

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990,

Part X, line 15

(a) Descnption

(b) Book value

]

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9

(10)

(o} [e] (o] [o)e] (o] o] (o} e} (o] (o)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

Total. EColumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15)

1 (a) Descnption of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

@

(8

9)

(19

(a1

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) line 25) »

(o] (=) [=](=}[=][=]{e]{a][=][=]{=](=]

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,185,869
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,158,045
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 27,824
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Pnor period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add hnes 4 through 8 9 0
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 27,824
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements \ 1 1,266,874
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 104,711
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Descrnibe in Part XIV ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 104,711
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,162,163
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 7b 4a 23,706
b Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 23,706
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12 ) 5 1,185,869
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,239,050
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 104,711
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 104,711
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 1,134,339
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, ine 7b 4a 23,706
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
¢ Addhnes 4a and 4b 4c 23,706
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, Iine 18 ) 5 1,158,045

Part XIV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part IlI, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, ine 2, Part XI, line 8, Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIlI, lines 2d and 4b Also complete
this part to provide any additional information

Part V Line 4 The Charles G Bickford Fund for Innovation Created in 2001 in honor of

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 5

Part XIV Supplemental Information (continued)

former Executive Director Charles G _Bickford, this Fund supports the developmentofnew . ___ ... ...

Comnussion on the United States Constitution, this, Fund supports education for Granite

the_Council's 20th anniversary, this Fund supports humanities_programs with special

........................... P iy AR g

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE G . . h ..

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities _ 2@1 1
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a Open to Public

Interal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a |:] Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:] Internet and emall solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIl) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:] Yes D No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

- (v) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual L (i) Did fundraiser have (1v) Gross receipts (or retained by) {v1) Amount paid to
(i) Activity custody or control of (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) from activity fundraiser histed in
contributions? cot ) orgamization
Yes No
1
0 0 0
2
0 0 0
3 ~
0 0 0
4
0 0 0
5
0 0 0
6
0 0 0
7
0 0 0
8
0 0 0
9
0 0 0
10
0 0 0
Total > 0 0 0

3  List all states 1in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
(HTA)




Schedule G (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2011 NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350  Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
ANNUAL DINNER NONE (add col (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col {c))
Q
2
S| 1 Gross receipts 120,300 0 0 120,300
&| 2 Less Chantable
contrnibutions 0 0 0 0
3  Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) 120,300 0 0 120,300
4 Cash prizes 0 0 0 0
5 Noncash prizes 0 0 0 0
7]
3| & Rentfacility costs 28,148 0 0 28,148
()]
Q
gi| 7 Foodand beverages 0 0 0 0
]
[s}]
5| 8 Entertanment 0 0 0 0
9 Other direct expenses 48,146 0 0 48,146
10 Drrect expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > | ( 76,294)
11 Netincome summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 » 44,006

m Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a

[0} (b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
F:’ (a)Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
g
[})
| 1 Gross revenue 0
8| 2 Cashpnzes 0
2| 3 Noncash prizes 0
w
@| 4 Rentfacility costs 0
(o)

5 Other direct expenses 0

[ JYes . % [ ves % |[]ves ... %
6 Volunteer labor :] No :] No I:] No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) » | 0)
8 Net gaming income summary Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 » 0

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gamung actvibes

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? D Yes D No
b If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? [:] Yes ’:] No
b If "Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350  Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chantable gaming? D Yes I___] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books
and records

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? D Yes L__l No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton »$ | 0 and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty »$ ________ 0
c If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party

16  Gaming manager information

Description of services provided P

D Drrector/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $ 0
WSupplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns

(n) and (v), and Part 111, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE O | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

2011

Department of the T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
iepai ent o reasul

Intral Rovenue Serece. »  Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

Form_ 990, Part lll, Line 4d _ Program_Service Expenses 262,958, Grants and allocations_0,

......... £ - R Sy PPy L g e L 1 e e e = iy Sy S R

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2011)
(HTA)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
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NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL

Statements NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

02-0317350

PART |, SUMMARY, LINE 1 - BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE ORGANIZATIONS MISSION

The humanities help us understand our complex past through examinations of history and culture They guide us In

seeking understanding of ourselves and one another through meaningful dialogue about questions that count The

humanities open doors of knowledge and understanding that help us to become full members of society

PART lll, STMT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS, LINE 1 - MISSION

The New Hampshire Humanities Council (NHHC) nurtures the joy of learning and inspires community

engagement, offering essential opportunities for discovery, self reflection and lifelong learning by fostering civil

discourse and bringing life-enhancing ideas from the humanities to the people of New Hampshire We connect

people with iIdeas The NHHC fulfills its mission by developing its own statewide initiatives, by running a

statewide speakers' bureau, Humanities to Go, and by awarding competitive grants for innovative public

programming Audiences served include newly literate adults, K-12 teachers, healthcare providers, and the

general public Almost all programs made possible by the NHHC are open to the public free of charge During the

year ended October 31, 2012, more than 26,000 people attended face-to-face discussions in more than 165 cities

and towns in partnership with more than 275 NH organizations More than 100,000 viewers and listeners accessed

humanities broadcasts on radio, television and the internet

© 2011 CCH Small Firm Services All nghts reserved




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

Statements NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

SCHEDULE O: EXPLANATION STATEMENT - FORM 990, PT VI, SECTION B, LINE 11A

Annual Review of Form 990

1 The Finance Committee of the Board and the Executive Director shall oversee the timely preparation of the
Form 990

2 The Finance Committee shall review the completed Form 990 and address any questions or concerns with the
preparer and resolve such questions and concerns In a timely manner to allow Form 990 to be circulated to the
Board prior to filing with the IRS Documentation of the committee review shall be included in its minutes

3 The Finance Committee shall cause Form 990 to be electronically transmitted to each member of the Board for
his/her comments or questions by a date specified by the Committee

4 Each Board member may provide the Finance Committee with comments or questions by the specified response
date The Finance Committee shall address any comments and questions and take approrpriate follow-up action
The Committee's approval of Form 990 shall be memorialized in its minutes, which shall include a discussion of any
action taken in response to Board member comments and questions

SCHEDULE O: EXPLANATION STATEMENT - FORM 990, PT VI, SECTION B, LINE 15

Board of Directors sets Executive Director compensation, consulting annuai salary survey of the Federation of
State Humanities Councils and salary data provided by NH Center for Non-Profits Board conducts performance
survey of Executive Director and meets in executive session annually to review performance and set compensation
Other staff compensation i1s determined by executive director using annual salary of the Federation of State
Humanities Councils, salary data provided by NH Center for Non-Profits, and, where applicable, advertised
compensation rates for comparable positions in NH

© 2011 CCH Small Firm Services All nghts reserved




NEYV HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

Statements NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL 02-0317350

SCHEDULE O: EXPLANATION STATEMENT - FORM 990, PT VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

The NHHC publishes an Annual Report that includes financial statement and hsts of donors, grants awarded, Board
and staff, and significant activites  We submit all Board meeting minutes to the National Endowment for the
Humanities and maintain copies of Board meeting minutes in perpetuity The NHHC's Audit Report, Form 990, and
annual operating budget are available upon request, as are copies of grant applications of funded projects Our
by-laws, which contain our conflict of interest policy, are available upon request

SCHEDULE O: EXPLANATION STATEMENT - FORM 990, PT VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

The NHHC requires Board Members to review and sign conflict of interest policies annually

© 2011 CCH Small Firm Services  All nghts reserved
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Chickering & Company, P.L.L.C.

Certified Public Accountants
61 North Street

Manchester, NH 03104
(603) 621-9156

Fax: (603) 621-9156

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
New Hampshire Humanities Council

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of New Hampshire Humamties Council (a
nonprofit organization) as of October 31, 2012 and the related statement of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the year then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management.
Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  The prior year
summarnized mformation has been derived from the New Hampshire Humamties Council’s 2011 financial statements
and 1n our report dated December 15, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opimion on those financial statements,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1n the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial position
of New Hampshire Humanities Council as of October 31, 2012 and the changes 1n its net assets and 1ts cash flows for
the year then ended 1n conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United States of America

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also 1ssued our report dated December 14, 2012, on our
consideration of New Hampshire Humanities Council’s 1nternal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report 1s an 1ntegral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read 1n conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opiion on the financial statements of New Hampshire
Humanities Council taken as a whole The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards are presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orgamzations,” and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information 1s the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied 1n the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 1n
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Umted States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated 1n all matenal respects, 1n relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole

CD\AM&DC:W%' ?.\_.L.Q.

December 14, 2012
Manchester, NH




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

October 31, 2012 with Comparative Totals for 2011
See Independent Auditor's Report

N
N
N

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 27,824 $ (11,018)

Adjustment to reconcile change 1n net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 4,243 2,898
(Increase) decrease in NEH receivable 9,600 24,090
(Increase) decrease 1n accounts receivable (3,922) 4,825)
(Increase) decrease in pledges receivable 200 13,448
(Increase) decrease 1n prepaid expenses 3,837 6,793
Increase (decrease) 1n accounts payable and accrued expenses (14977) (6,847)
Increase (decrease) in obligated funds (1,299) (17,232)
Increase (decrease) in fee payable - fiscal agent - -
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (22,943) (12,930)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,563 (5,623)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase) 1n funds interest and dividends restricted for reinvestment (46,913) 47,119)
(Investment return)/loss - New Hampshire Charitable Foundation funds -

amounts restricted for investment purposes (53,830) (7,964)
Realized (gains)/losses from investments reinvested from funds (107,887) (17,964)
Unrealized (gains)/losses from investments retnvested from funds 2,045 (15,364)
Management fees and other expenses paid from funds 20,968 20,650
Management fees and other expenses paid from NH Char. Found. funds 2,738 2,803
Purchase of equipment (10,907) (6,292)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (193,786) (71,250)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from contributions restncted for

(Contributions)/Distributions (to)/from funds 76,900 77,884
Distributions from New Hampshire Charitable Foundation funds 15,810 17,107
Long-term investment - restricted for investment purposes (5,000) (4,000)

Net Cash Provided bv Financing Activities 87,710 90,991

NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH (103,513) 14,118
CASH, beginning of year 293,785 279,667
CASH, end of year $ 190,272 $ 293,785
Donated services and in-kind contributions $ 104,711 $ 115,484

See Notes to Financial Statements 4




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 1--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization and Purpose

The New Hampshire Humanities Council (the Council) 1s orgamzed as a non-profit orgamization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Council is orgamzed for the purpose of promoting knowledge and
appreciation of the humanities and their place in contemporary life among the people of New Hampshure.

The accounting policies of the New Hampshire Humanities Council conform to accounting principles generally
accepted 1n the United States of America as applicable to non-profit organizations except as indicated hereafter. The
following 1s a summary of significant accounting policies.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Council has adopted the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 117 issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board entitled Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117,
the Council 1s required to report information regarding 1ts financial position and activities according to three classes
of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting Revenues from program services
are recorded when earned and received on a cost-reimbursement basis Other miscellaneous revenues are recorded
upon receipt.

Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporanly restricted or permanently restncted support,
depending on the existence and nature of any donor-imposed restrictions. All donor restricted support and restricted
governmental grants are reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The Council’s policy 1s to capitahize expenditures for major improvements
and to charge to operations currently for expenditures that do not extend the lives of related assets. The provision
for depreciation 1s determined by the straight line method at rates intended to amortize the cost of related assets over
their estimated useful lives which 1s three to five years for all of the Council’s assets.

Investments

Investments are carried at market value and reahzed and unrealized gains and losses are reflected 1n the statement of
activities.

Pledges Receivable

Unconditional pledges are recorded as made. The future expected payment of these unconditional pledge payments
are recorded at present value Conditional pledges are recogmzed only when the conditions on which they depend
are substantially met and the pledges become unconditional.

5




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 1--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

In-Kind Support

The Council records various types of mn kind support including contributed facilities, professional services,
adverusing and materials. The State of New Hampshire allows the Council to use their facthues as office space at no
cost to the Council. The fair value of this space 1s determined by the State based on the percentage of the total
square feet that the Council occupies or by using other estimates in the absence of a State assessment.

Contributed professional services are recognized if the services received (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or
(b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be
purchased 1f not provided by donation Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts reflected 1n the accompanying financial statements as in kind support 1s offset by like
amounts included in expenses.

Additionally, the Council recetves a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers who assist 1n
fund-raising and special projects No amounts have been recognized in the statement of activities because the criteria
for recognition under SFAS No 116 have not been satisfied

Accrued Annual Leave

Permanent full time employees are entitled to accumulate up to a maximum of 25 days of vacation after five years of
employment All annual leave accrued at the termination of employment 1s paid at the employee’s current rate
Accrued annual leave at October 31, 2012 was $29,264

Income Taxes

The Council has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service stating that it qualifies for tax-
exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code for 1ts exempt function income. In addition, the
Council is not subject to state income taxes.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements 1n conformity with accounung principles generally accepted 1n the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Sigmificant estimates include the allocation of indirect expenses of programs and supporting services that are
allocated on the Schedules of Functional Expenses based on percentage allocations determined by management.

Prior Year Summarized Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information 1n total but not by net asset
class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted 1n the United States of Amenca. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with, the organization’s financial statements for the year ended October 31, 2011, from which the
summarized information was derived.




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 1--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Council considers all highly liquid investments with an 1nitial
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Council also has a separate checking account for
Federal funds received under the NEH grant.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Cash, trade receivables, accounts payable, accrued expenses and other habilities are carried 1n the financial
statements at amounts which approximate fair value due to the inherently short-term nature of the transactions The
fair market values for all investments as presented in these financial statements are determined by quoted market
prices in active publicly traded domestic and international markets Accordingly, all investments are considered
Level | secunties under Generally Accepted Accounting Principals.

Fund Raising Expense

The Council recognized fund raising expenses of $148,927, which are reported as development expenses in the
schedules of functional expenses

NOTE 2--ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The Council’s primary source of support 1s grants received from the National Endowment for the Humanities and
was $598,220 for the year ended October 31, 2012 The grant agreements were awarded for various periods from
April 1, 2009 through October 31, 2014. Certain annual funding for periods after October 31, 2012 are subject to
annual Congressional appropriation and NEH allocations. Revenue 1s recognized as earned under the terms of the
contract and 1s received on a cost rexmbursement basis. Other support originates as contributions, 1nterest, and other
income

NOTE 3--OBLIGATED FUNDS

Obligated funds consist of re-grants payable Re-grants represent monies disbursed by the Council to various non-
profit organizations to support those organizations’ projects involving the humanities The re-grant expense 1s
recognized when obligated by Council action. The Council has two years to expend funds that have been obligated
to the recipient or re-grantees.

NOTE 4--CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

On October 3™, 2008, the FDIC deposit msurance increased from $100,000 to $250,000. Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 105 idenufies deposit accounts in excess of the FDIC deposit insurance himit as a
concentration of credit nsk requinng disclosure, regardless of the degree of this nisk At any point in ume, the
Council may temporarily exceed this imit  During 2011 and 2012, there were penods with account balances above
$250,000. Note that the risk of deposit loss 1s mimmized by banking with nationally known, high quality banking
nstitutions




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 5--INVESTMENTS - ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Investments at October 31, 2012 consist of the following

Bonds $520,006
Equities 592,807
Commodities 167,859
Real estate 233,604
Money market funds 25,936
Total unrestricted investments and endowment fund assets 2,133,712
Funds held by New Hampshire Charitable Foundation 388.020
Total investments 2,521,732

Reconcihation of Investments at October 31, 2012.

Endowment fund investments

allocated for restricted purposes, at historic dollar value $1,314,074
Endowment fund investments

allocated for restricted purposes, market in excess (below)

historic dollar value 357,173
Total endowment fund investments 1,671,247
Investments — unrestricted 462,465

New Hampshire Charitable Foundation assets

allocated for restricted purposes, at market 388.020
Total investments $2,521,732

NOTE 6--PLEDGES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable represent unconditional promises committed by donors that have not been received by the
Council and are recorded at the present value of esumated future cash flows. During the year, there were no pledges
that were written off Unconditional pledges recetvable are expected to be realized 1n the following periods:

Amount

In one year or less $2,750

In two years 17,050

In three years 12,000
31,800

Less discount (359)
31,441




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 9--PENSION PLAN

The Council sponsors a 403(b) pension plan covering its employees. Under the 403(b) plan, employees may
voluntarily contribute up to the IRS maximum contribution. The contributions are appled to individual annuities
1ssued to each participant. The Council contributes 6% of the eligible compensation of each employee. The Council
also pays all admimistrative costs of this ptan Contributions made to the plan by the Council for the year ended
October 31, 2012 were $27,852

NOTE 10--ENDOWMENT FUNDS - FUNDS HELD BY OTHERS

The Council 1s the beneficiary of two designated funds held by the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation (the
Gtlmore Fund and the New Hampshire Humamties Council Fund). Pursuant to the terms of the resolution
estabhishing these funds, property contributed to the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation 1s held as a separate
fund designed for the benefit of the Council Gifts are contributed at the discretion of the donors. In accordance
with 1ts spending policy the Foundation makes distributions from the funds to the Council. For the Gilmore Fund,
distributions were between 4 27 and 4 03 percent of the quarterly average market value of the fund over 20 calendar
quarters. For the New Hampshire Humanities Council Fund, distributions were approximately 4.25 percent of the
quarterly average market value of the fund over 20 calendar quarters. The funds are not included in these financial
statements, since all property 1n the funds was contributed to the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation to be held
and administered for the benefit of the Council. There were no contributions made to the funds during the year
ended October 31, 2012. Distnibutions received for the year ended October 31, 2012 were $4,949. The market
value of the endowment funds at October 31, 2012 was $120,474

NOTE 11--ENDOWMENT FUNDS - AGENCY ENDOWMENTS

The Council is the beneficiary of three agency endowment funds at the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation (the
Education Fund, the Dunfey Fund and the Legacy Fund). Pursuant to the terms of the New Hampshire Charitable
Foundation’s resolution establishing these funds, property contributed to the New Hampshire Chantable Foundation
are held as separate funds designated for the benefit of the Council and are available for Council operations only at
the Foundation’s discretion. The Foundation takes the position that these funds are restricted In accordance with its
spending policy the Foundation makes distributions from the funds to the Council. The distnbutions were between
4 27 and 4.03 percent of the quarterly average market value of the funds over 20 calendar quarters. The estimated
value of the funds is included in these financial statements as required under Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement 136; however, all property in the fund was contributed to the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation to be
held and administered for the benefit of the Council. $15,810 was received from the funds for the year ended
October 31, 2012 The market value of the funds’ assets was $388,020 for the year ended October 31, 2012.

NOTE 12--CONTINGENCIES

The Council participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs These programs are subject to financial
and compliance audit by the grants of their representatives. The amounts, if any, of expenditures which may be
disallowed by the granting agency cannot be determined at this time, although the Council expects such amounts, 1f
any, to be immatenal




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 13--NET INVESTMENT RETURN

Net investment return consists of various types of income earned and expenses paid from the Council’s endowment
funds, the Council’s investment and bank accounts, the New Hampshire Chantable Foundation Agency Endowment
Funds and the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation Endowment Funds. The components of net investment
income are as follows:

Interest and dividend income $47,101
Investment income/(loss) from NH Charitable Foundation 48,881
Realized gains/(losses) 112,859
Unrealized gains/(losses) (2,045)
Other distributions from NH Charitable Foundation 4,949
Investment related expenses (23.706)

$188.039

NOTE 14--LEASES

The Council has one operating lease for equipment as of the year ended October 31, 2012 The lease began on
November 11, 2010, 1s non-cancelable and expires on October 11, 2015. The rent expense for the leased equipment
was $2,556 for the year ended October 31, 2012. The following 1s a schedule of future minimum rental payments
required under this lease as of October 31, 201x

October 31 Operating Lease
2013 2,556
2014 2,556
2015 2,556
Total Minimum Lease Payments $7.668

NOTE 15--FISCAL AGENT

During the year ended October 31, 2012, the Council acted as a Fiscal Agent for one non-profit entity At year end,
the Council has the following amounts held on behalf of this entity:

The New Hampshire Abraham Lincoln Bicentennial Commission $7,949

NOTE 16--SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On August 9, 2012, the Probate Court of Rockingham County named the New Hampshire Humamities Council as
Successor Trustee of the Abner L. Merrill Trust, entrusting the NHHC with carrying out the mission of the oniginal
trust, the terms of which are spelled out in the court document and 1n the NHHC’s Investment and Spending Policy,
amended by the Board of Directors on December 7, 2012. The NHHC has established a permanent endowment fund
named “The Memil Fund” with the momes transferred from the onginal trust: a total of $236,049 awarded in
November and December of 2012

11




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
October 31, 2012 with Comparative Totals for 2011
See Independent Auditor's Report

Program 2012 2011
Year Ended October 31, 2012 Services Development Administration Total Total
EXPENSES
Salaries $ 365511 % 75,558 % 50,306 $ 491,375 § 456,337
Regrants 164,562 - - 164,562 190,931
Employee benefits 92,373 20,717 7,675 120,765 103,523
Printing and design 48,588 11,399 345 60,332 49,173
Conference site 45,555 - 1,716 47,271 42,576
Scholars 49,858 - 200 50,058 58,500
Postage 17,502 11,531 1,031 30,064 24,793
Telephone 2,276 887 305 3,468 2,961
Payroll taxes 28,916 5,401 6,042 40,359 39,955
Travel 20919 2,043 5,077 28,039 21,079
Dues and subscriptions 4,846 1,238 6,344 12,428 13,409
Meetings - 200 3,167 3,367 7,684
Supplies 2,905 1,930 1,926 6,761 12,846
Accounting and legal - - 10,800 10,800 10,800
Miscellaneous 1,345 284 569 2,198 3,997
Equipment rent and maintenance 3,206 3,844 727 7,777 4916
Technology support 2,595 2,093 1,175 5,863 7,959
Depreciation - - 4,244 4,244 2,897
Insurance 1,713 320 1,829 3,862 3,828
Consultants 725 - - 125 27,813
Staff development 1,553 2,860 150 4,563 7,681
Exhibits and books 21,797 - - 21,797 9,874
Advertising, recruitment and mktg 4,060 5,518 25 9,603 6,174
Bank fees and payroll service 1,041 604 2,413 4,058 4,860
In kind expenses
Facilities 20,000 2,500 2,500 25,000 25,000
| Professional Fees 79,711 - - 79,711 90,484

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $ 981,557 $ 148927 § 108,566 $1,239,050 $1,230,050

See Notes 10 Financial Statemenis i2




NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

Federal Grantor Program Title
Expenditures

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
Promotion of the Humanities — Federal/State Partnership
#50-50375-10

See notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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NEW HAMPSHIRE HUMANITIES COUNCIL
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended October 31, 2012

NOTE 1--GENERAL

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal
financial assistance programs of the New Hampshire Humanities Council. The New Hampshire
Humamties Council reporting entity 1s defined in Note 1 to the Council’s financial statements. All federal
financial assistance passed through other governmental agencies is included in this schedule.

NOTE 2--BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 1s presented using the accrual basis of
accounting.

NOTE 3--RELATIONSHIP TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The recognition of expenditures of federal awards in the accompanying schedule of expenditures of
federal awards 1s based on when the expenditures are incurred, however, the financial statements record
the revenue in a temporarily restricted fund, where any funds not expended in the current year are
restricted for future use. The expenditures shown on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards were
accounted for in the financial statements as follows:

Revenue recognized per financial statements $598,220

Less: prior year deferred revenue recognized in
current year (20,500)
$577,720
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Chickering & Company, P.L.L.C.

Certified Public Accountants

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
New Hampshire Humanities Council

We have audited the financial statements of the New Hampshire Humanities Council (a nonprofit organization) as of
and for the year ended October 31, 2012, and have 1ssued our report thereon dated December 14, 2012. We
conducted our audit 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1n the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered New Hampshire Humamutes Council’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the New Hampshire
Humanities Council’s internal control over financial reporting Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency 1n internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, 1n the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a imely basis A material weakness 1s a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 1n internal
control such that there 1s a reasonable possibihity that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the hmited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to 1dentify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be deficiencies, sigmficant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 1dentify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether New Hampshire Humanities Council’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of 1ts comphance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and matenal effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncomphance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.




Chickering & Company, P.L.L.C.

Certified Public Accountants

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the entity, the Board of
Trustees, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and 1s not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Ohivuing 3 Congomy , €110

Manchester, NH
December 14, 2012
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Chickering & Company, P.L.L.C.

Certified Public Accountants
61 North Street

Manchester, NH 03104
(603) 621-9156

Fax: (603) 621-9156

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT
COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
New Hampshire Humanities Council

Comphance

We have audited New Hampshire Humanities Council’s (a nonprofit organization) compliance with the types of
complance requirements described in the US. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of New Hampshire Humanities
Council’s major federal programs for the year ended October 31, 2012. The New Hampshire Humamties Council’s
major federal program 1s identified 1in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its major federal program 1s the responsibility of New Hampshire Humamties Council’s management.
Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on New Hampshire Humanities Council’s comphance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncomphance with the types of complhance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and matenal effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about New Hampshire Humamtues Council’s comphance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion Our audit does not provide a legal determination of New Hampshire
Humanities Council’s comphance with those requirements

In our opimon, New Hampshire Humanities Council complied, in all material respects, with the comphance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of its major federal programs for
the year ended October 31, 2012




~

Chickering & Company, P.L.L.C.

Certified Public Accountants

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of New Hampshire Humanities Council 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal contro! over comphance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered New Hampshire Humamues Council’s internal
control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and matenal effect on a major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opmnion on compliance and to test
and report on of internal control over compliance tn accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of mternal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Humamties Council’s internal control over comphiance

A deficiency 1n internal control over compliance exists when the design or operatton of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, 1n the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis
A material weakness 1n internal control over compliance 1s a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncomphance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis

Our consideration of internal control over comphance was for the limited purpose described 1n the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over comphance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 1dentify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the entity, the Board of

Trustees, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and 1s not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

(hiazig 3 Congomy , €11 €

Manchester, NH
December 14, 2012




New Hampshire Humanities Council
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended October 31, 2012
A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS
Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X_no
Reportable condition(s) identified
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X _none
reported
Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted? yes _X_no

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X_no
Reportable condition(s) identified
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes __ X _none
reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs: unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with
Circular A-133 Section .510(a)? yes __X_no
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
45.129 Promotion of the Humanities — Federal/State Partnership

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B program:  $300,000

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? __X _vyes no




B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

There were no findings relating to the financial statements required to be reported under
GAGAS.

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM
AUDIT

There were no findings and questioned costs as defined under OMB Circular A-133
.510(a).

20




